



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name HANNON, IGNATIUS JOHN Service Number 170-60-56
~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 5-27-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2CLASS ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 2542 CLINTON AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNINGSEN State MINN. U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-29-18

8-1-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

168

USS VESTAL

8-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXXX~~ 8-4-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2CLASS

Name HANNON- JAMES EMMETT

Service Number 170-60-60

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-15-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate MUSICIAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2542 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-16-17

2-1-18

MUSICIAN 2CLASS

361

USS VESTAL

2-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-12-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2CLASS

Name HANNULA-FELIX RICHARD

Service Number 170-63-08

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-28-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

EMBARASS

State

MINN.

1

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS48
300NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

3-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

3-26-18

4-2-18

USS NEW JERSEY

4-2-18

6-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-13-18

9-17-18

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-2-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANREHAN, JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 170-61-89

~~XXXX~~ at ENROLLED NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~ Date 8-2-18
Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1015 WEST 33RD ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-12-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO 49

LANDSMAN SHIPS

COOK 52

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-19-18- DUNWOODY INSTITUTE-

SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS

Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSCH, LESTER RUFUS

Service Number 170-62-28

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

5-11-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXXF.~~

Home Address

813-12TH AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-11-17

9-5-17

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

325

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

YEOMAN 3RD CLASS

183

GREAT LAKES ILL.

9-5-17

4-13-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

41

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

4-13-18

5-10-18

U.S.S. ALERT

5-10-18

9-17-18

U.S.S. TALLAHASSEE

9-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-28-19- RECEIVING SHIP-

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City

PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~HANS~~COM-SYLVANUS LUTHER

Service Number

170-62-45

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

5-2-17

Age at Entrance

17 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

216 SOUTH 5TH ST.

Town

ST. PETER

State

MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

7-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

30

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-31-17

1-7-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

218

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-7-18

1-20-18

CARPENTERS MATE
3CLASS

177

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-20-18

3-13-18

PAINTER 3CLASS

126

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

3-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN PAINTER

7

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-16-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

LANDSMAN PAINTER

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEMAN-CLARENCE CLEMENT

Service Number 170-61-17

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-24-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town DELANO
State MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-24-18

7-18-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

RADIO

201

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

7-18-18

9-9-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA
MASS.

9-9-18

9-21-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-21-18

10-1-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT BOSTON~~MASS.~~

10-1-18 . 11-11-18

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name HANSEMAN, DRY HENRY

Service Number 170-61-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-9-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.

Home Address

Town
StateDELANO
MINN.~~XXXXXX~~

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-9-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN QUARTER-
MASTER AVIATION

51

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
BASE 30 BIZERTA
AFRICA

5-24-18

6-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS
AVIATION

255

6-4-18

10-20-18

10-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-13-19

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name HANSEN-ALFRED JOHN

Service Number 170-61-56

Enlisted
XXXXX at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-23-18

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address 534 11TH ST. SOUTH
CountyTown VIRGINIA
State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

5-27-18

9-27-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

172

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 12-18-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name **HANSEN-ARTHUR BERTEL**
 Enlisted at **RECEIVING SHIP MARE ISLAND CALIF.**
~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS. 11 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN**
 Home Address **563 CARROLL AVE.**

Service Number

170-61-76

Date **9-27-13**

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Town **ST. PAUL**
 State **MINN.**

Served at **---** From **---** To **---** Served as **---** No. Days **---**

USS GLACIER
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.

4-6-17

9-24-17

QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS 124
 QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS 434
 CHIEF QUARTERMASTER 26

9-24-17

10-12-17

DISCHARGED 10-12-17
 REENLISTED 10-13-17
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 USS TERRY
 NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE
~~MINN.~~ PA.
 USS HENLEY

10-13-17

11-23-17

11-23-17

1-2-18

1-2-18

2-6-18

2-6-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~

8-28-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
 Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN, BERNARD

Service Number

170-61-99

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-1-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1027 14TH AVE. S.E.

Town

State

MINNEAPOLIS

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-4-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

224

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT BOSTON
MASS.

5-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-21-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Place

Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN - CARL

Service Number

U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

Enr ~~XXX~~ at

RECRUITING STATION NEW YORK N.Y.

Date

9-8-16

Age at Entrance

24 YRS

Rate

COALHEAVER

U.S.N.
~~XXX~~ R. F.

Home Address

--

County

--

Town

SHEVLIN

State

MINN

Served at

E

Served at

From

To

No. Days

COAST GUARD CUTTER

MANHATTAN

5 MOS

1 DAY

SEAMAN

5 MOS 1 DAY

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-7-17 NEW YORK N.Y.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~ duty

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

4-5466

Name **HANSEN-CARL WILLIAM** Service Number **170-62-57**
 Enlisted **XXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-17-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 9 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE** U. S. N. R. F. **XXX**
 Home Address **2223 16TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE

147

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX** **5-30-19** USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA MACHINIST MATE
 Place **Inactive Duty** Rating at Discharge **2CLASS**

Name HANSEN - CLARENCE

Service Number

170-63-03

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-13-17

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 4355 SCOTT TERRACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.
USS PRINCESS MATOIKA

12-13-17

4-25-18

4-25-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

50

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

242

SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-19-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name **HANSEN - CYRILLE JOSEPH** Service Number **170-63-15**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Date **11-28-16**
~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **16 YRS 10 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **BOX 75** Town **ST. CLOUD**
 County **--** State **MINN.**
 Served at **I** From **--** To **--** Served as **--** No. Days **--**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 DETROIT MICH.

4-6-17

7-7-17

7-7-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 LANDSMAN YEOMAN
 YEOMAN 3 CLASS

92
 451
 41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-11-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **DEMOBILIZATION STATION PITTSBURGH**

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge
PA.

Name HANSEN - DALLAS BENJAMIN

Service Number 170-63-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted
XXXX

Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~U. S. R.~~

Home Address --

Town

JACKSON

State

MINN.

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17 11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS
HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

252

84

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-16-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name HANSEN - EARL JAMES

Service Number 170-63-29

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-29-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2929 BRYANT AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN
MACHINISTS MATE

135

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 6-21-19

MACHINISTS MATE

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name HANSEN - ELMER ERNEST

Service Number 170-63-43

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 9-8-14

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address --

Town

CARVER
MINN.

XXXXXX

1

County --

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS BALTIMORE
DISCHARGED 6-28-18
RE-ENLISTED 6-29-18
USS BALTIMORE
USS BALTIMORE

4-6-17

6-28-18

6-29-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN
CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS
CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

131

229

91

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-31-19

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS

Place XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. at Discharge

Name HANSEN - EMIL

Service Number 170-63-59

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-18-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address 2501 GIRARD AVE. S.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION	12-18-17	5-23-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	226
GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-23-18	7-1-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	102
RECEIVING SHIP AT N.Y.	7-1-18	9-14-18		
USS SIERRA	9-14-18	11-11-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL AT N.Y.				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-2-19

Place In XXXXX USS NEW MEXICO AT NEW YORK N.Y.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN - ERLING

Service Number 170-63-63

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DENVER COLO.

Date 12-10-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate WATER TENDER

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town MORA

County

State MINN.

1

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP MARE

ISLAND CAL.

USS NORTHERN PACIFIC

12-10-17

1-17-18

1-17-18

11-11-18

WATER TENDER

CHIEF WATER

TENDER

173

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN - ERVING EUGENE

Service Number 170-63-70

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-18

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address ---

Town MIZPAH

State MINN.

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

144

NAVAL AIR STATION

6-12-18

7-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

PAUILLAC FRANCE

NAVAL AIR STATION

L'ABER VRACH FRANCE

7-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-27-18

Place XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN - GEORGE

Service Number 170-64-10

Enlisted
XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-1-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town WILLMAR
State MINN.

1

Served at
County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
KILLINGHOLME ENGLAND

2-1-18

4-23-18

4-23-18

5-1-18

5-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION
MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

59

224

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-27-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N.Y.MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

HANSEN, HAROLD

Service Number

170-64-86

Name

XXXXX
Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-24-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R 1 BOX 44

Town

FRIDLEY

State

MINN.

1

County

--

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

42

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-28-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

68

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 4-18-19 USS FRESNO

Place inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name **HANSEN, HARRY EUGENE** Service Number **170-66-43**
 Enrolled **XXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-30-18**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2CLASS** **XXX**
 Home Address **357 OAKLAND AVE.** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS CINCINNATI

5-1-18
 8-7-18
 8-20-18

8-7-18
 8-20-18
 11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS
 FIREMAN 3CLASS

32
 163

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 1-30-19** USS CINCINNATI
 Place Inactive Duty

FIREMAN 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN, HERBERT CONSTANIOUS

Service Number 170-66-93

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXXXX~~

Home Address 2415 WEST 6TH ST
County - Town DULUTH
State MINN.
Served at - From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-10-18

9-21-18

APPRENTICE SEAMN

45

- 9-21-18

9-24-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ ~~XXXXXXXX~~ DIED 9-24-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ GREAT LAKES ILL

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

N328-RS

Name Hansen, James

Date of Birth Nov 10, 1881

Place of Birth Albert Lea, Minn

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 259 Kennedy St., Atlanta, Ga.

Date of Appointment Jan 23, 1918

Rank on Appointment Machinist (Temporary)

Promotions

Duty Assignments

Duty Naval Air Station,
Long Island, N.Y.
1/23/18-12/28/18

Final Disposition

Resigned 8/18/19

Machinist (Temporary) 1/23/18

ent. serv?

Name HANSEN-JAMES ELMER

Service Number 170-63-73

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-5-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R. 3 Town SOUTH HAVEN
County -- State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-9-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 2-15-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
Place Inactive Duty SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

N16-MS

Name Hansen, Iars Peter
Birth (date) 20 Mar 1882
(place) Prasto, Denmark
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address Grayling Michigan

Present Rank Lieut (jg)(D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Lt (jg)(D)

Record of Service

10-19-18 Report to Base Commander
U.S. Naval Headquarters
Cardiff Wales for assign-
ment, further to duty "Lake
Traverse"
4-8-19 Nav Aux Res N.Y.

Appointments

(date)

9-19-18

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

Lieut (jg)(D) Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

enl serv

Name **HANSEN, LAWRENCE CARL**Service Number **195-86-91**Enlisted **XXXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **1-6-14**Age at Entrance **23 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **COAL PASSER**U.S.N.
XXXXXXHome Address **4301 BLAISDELL AVE. SOUTH**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**County **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS CULGOA

4-6-17

1-5-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

12

OILER

120

WATER TENDER

142

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-5-18** USS CULGOAPlace **XXXXXX** BROOKLYN N.Y.Rating at Discharge **WATER TENDER**

Name HANSEN-LEROY HERMAN

Service Number 170-64-61

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-10-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address

Town MIZPAH

State MINN.

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-10-18

6-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

144

NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-12-18

7-5-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

41

NAVAL AIR STATION

L' ABER VRACH FRANCE

7-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-27-18 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name **HANSEN- LINCOLN MORGAN**Service Number **170-64-84**Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **3-8-18**~~XXXX~~ Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 1 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.Home Address **R.1** County **HENDRICKS MINN.**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**3-8-18****5-3-18**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

85NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.**5-3-18****5-24-18**

SEAMAN 2CLASS

163

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18**11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-2-19** RECRUITING STATION
Place Ina ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Name HANSEN, LUCIAN JOHN

Service Number 170-65-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-1-18

XXXXXX

Date

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U: XXXXX

Home Address

--

Town WELCOME

I

County

--

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-1-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-21-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

XXXXXX

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3CLASS
Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name **HANSEN, PERCY ALPHIE**

Service Number

170-65-83~~XXXXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **6-5-18**Age at Entrance **25 YRS**

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **R-3**

Town

SOUTH HAVEN

State

MINN.**1**

Served at

County

-

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP**SEATTLE WASH.****6-5-18****9-30-18****SEAMAN 2 CLASS****112****NAVY RECRUITING STATION****LOS ANGELES CAL.****9-30-18****10-17-18****LANDSMAN CARPEN-****47****NAVAL TRAINING CAMP****SAN DIEGO CAL.****10-17-18****11-11-18****TERS MATE**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXX~~**2-21-19 NAVAL AIR STATION****QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**

Place

Inactive Duty

SAN DIEGO CAL.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HANSEN, FORBYE** Service Number **170-66-52**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 at **XXXXXX** Date **5-7-17**
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS** **XXXX**
 Home Address **CITY & COUNTY SANITARIUM** Town **ST. PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 County **MINN.**

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION	5-7-17	11-14-17	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE	
GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-14-17	6-25-18	2CLASS	70
USS MERCURY	6-25-18	7-2-18	HOSPITAL APPRENTICE	
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	7-2-18	11-11-18	1CLASS	43
VA.			PHARMACIST MATE	
USS MARTHA WASHINGTON			3CLASS	126
			PHARMACIST MATE	
			2CLASS	273
			PHARMACIST MATE	
			1CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-8-19** NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place Inactive **NEW YORK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge **PHARMACIST MATE 1CLASS**

Name HANSEN, ROY ALFRED

Service Number

170-66-58

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town LINDSTROM

State

MINN.

County CHICAGO --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-14-17

6-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

6-23-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

262

SEAMAN

120

BAKER 2CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-20-20

Place

XXXXXX

USS ESSEX
DULUTH MINN.

BAKER 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSEN-ROY LINCOLN

Service Number

170-66-64

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXXX at

Date 1-2-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

435 ROY ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL OPERATING BASE

1-2-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

150

163

NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW JERSEY
USS MERCY

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

6-22-18

6-22-18

7-7-18

7-7-18

11-11-18

USS NEW JERSEY

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-4-19

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

Place

Inactive Duty

MASS.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSEN- STANLEY ELSMORE

Service Number 170-66-82

Enlisted at NAV. RCTG. STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 5-7-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 16 YRS. 8 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town HENDRICKS

State MINN.

Q.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-7-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

118

GT. LAKES ILL
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PENN.
ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
S.S. TYLER

8-6-17

10-17-17

SEAMAN 2C

182

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK
S.S. BRALEY
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK

10-17-17

11-2-17

SEAMAN

256

11-2-17

12-3-17

12-3-17

5-25-18

5-25-18

7-11-18

7-11-18

11-2-18

11-2-18

11-11-19

Remarks: COMMENDED BY THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY FOR GALLANTRY IN CONDUCT
DURING AN ENGAGEMENT WITH SUBMARINE AND SINKING OF THE U S S TYLER 5-1-18
WHILE SERVING ON BOARD

Date Discharge 7-22-19

Place Inactive NAV. RCTG. STA. MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HANSEN - WILLIAM

Service Number 170/05/18

Enlisted at

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance

27 YRS 6 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

623 EAST MARILAND ST.

Town

State

ST. PAUL
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

10-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

10-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

120

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

145

YEOMAN 3CLASS

18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-23-19 RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
Place ~~XXXXXX~~ LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 3CLASS

Name HANSEN, WILLIAM HUMBERT

Service Number 170-65-44

Enrolled XXXXXat RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 8-28-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION
 Home Address 3401 PLEASANT AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.

XXXX.
 U. S. N. R. F.

i Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT
 SEATTLE WASH. 10-9-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION

75

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-7-18 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS CHIEF QUARTER-
 Place XXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge MASTER AVIATION

Name HANSON, ALBERT HENRY

Service Number

174-87-24

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 5-8-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town FOSSTON

1

County POLK

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES IDL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAIMBOEUF FRANCE

5-8-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

177

5-31-18

6-13-18

SHIPWRIGHT

10

6-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX

12-26-18 NAVAL OPERATING BASE

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

SHIPWRIGHT
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON, ARTHUR

Service Number

170-68-34

Enlisted

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address XXXXX RFD 5

Town

PINE CITY

XXXXXX

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-24-17

12-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

128

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

12-18-17

1-9-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

224

DELPHIA PA.

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

1-9-18

1-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA/

DELPHIA PA.

1-29-18

2-9-18

USS OKLAHOMA

2-9-18

2-24-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL LEAGUE

ISLAND PA.

2-24-18

3-1-18

USS OKLAHOMA

3-1-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 6-23-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place XXXXXX MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name HANSON- ARTHUR BENJAMIN

Service Number 170-68-36

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-14-17

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MO.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address 531 23RD AVE WEST

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

-

From

To

Served at

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.
USS UTAH7-14-17
9-5-179-5-17
11-11-18FIREMAN 2 CLASS
FIREMAN 1 CLASS352
133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-8-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

Place

XXXXXX

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON, ARTHUR JENNINGS

Service Number

170-68-43

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R-2

Town

BELVIEW

!

County

State

MINN.
Served as

Served at

From

To

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-29-18

9-5-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

123

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS

9-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXXD

12-21-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

Name HANSON, ARTHUR PALMER Service Number 170-68-45
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Resolved at XXXXX Date 3-24-17
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXXX
 Home Address 1908 HENNINGEN AVE Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS CONNECTICUT

4-6-17

4-14-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN
 GUNNERS MATE
 3 CLASS GENERAL

9
 320
 92
 163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-20-19 NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.
 Place XXXXXXXXX

GUNNERS MATE 3 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name HANSON- ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 170-68-53

XXXXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-1-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7 MO.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1913 DUPONT AVE SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

!

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-1-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

31

LANDSMAN BAKER

102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 8-7-19 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

Place

Inactive Duty

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name HANSON, AUGUST

Service Number

170-68-64

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~ at

Date 9-3-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--

Town

FARMINGTON

1

County

-

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

9-3-17

9-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

59

GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

9-17-17

3-21-18

375

DELPHIA PA.

3-21-18

3-27-18

USS KEARSARGE

3-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-23-20 USS KEARSARGE AT

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name **HANSON-AUGUST HUGO** Service Number **170-68-65**
 Enrolled **XXXXXX** **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-7-18**
 Age at Entrance **28 YRS 9 MO.** Rate **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS** **OWATONNA** **U.S.N.R.F.**
 Home Address **--** Town **MINN**
 County **STEELE** State
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	7-5-18	7-30-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	188
NAVAL TRAINING STATION HAMPTON ROADS VA.	7-30-18	11-7-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.	11-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXXXXX 8-30-19** **NAVAL HOSPITAL**
 Place **Inactive Duty** **NORFOLK VA.**

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON, CARL FREDERICK

Service Number

170-68-86

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX-
Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 2-28-18

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXXXX

Home Address RFD 4

Town SEBEKA
State MINN.

1

County -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-28-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS93
163NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

USS UTAH

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-17-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place XXXXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name **HANSON- CHARLES FRANK**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 XXXXX

Service Number **170-69-06**

Age at Entrance **18 YRS 3 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** Date **4-29-18**

Home Address **911 13TH AVE SOUTH**
 County **-**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 State **MINN.**
 U. S. N. **XXXXXXXXXX**

Served at **1** From **4-29-18** To **8-7-18** Served as **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** No. Days **33**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	4-29-18	8-7-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	33
NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	8-7-18	8-16-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	163
USS IOWA	8-16-18	11-7-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	11-7-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **7-22-20** RECEIVING SHIP HAMPTON
 Place **XXXXXXXXX** ROADS VA.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name **HANSON- CHARLES ROSSELU** Service Number **170-69-10**
XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN
 at
 Enrolled Date **7-8-18**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 10 MO.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** **XXXXX**
 Home Address -- County - Town **WABASHA**
 State **MINN.** U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL
 NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
 LAKES ILL.

7--9-18

9-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

78

9-20-18

9-24-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** DIED 9-24-18 NAVAL HOSPITAL
 Place **XXXXXXXX** GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-CLARENCE JACOB

Service Number 170-69-24

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~

Date 3-8-18

Age at Entrance 30 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

--
CountyTown
StateHUTCHINSON
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-8-18RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA. 4-27-18NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUTELAC FRANCE 5-11-18

4-27-18

5-11-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION 24QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS
AVIATION 224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-28-19

Place ~~ZZXXXXX~~NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS
AVIATION

Name HANSON-EBBY HANS

Service Number

170-69-38

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-16-18

Age at Entrance

28 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

BOX 261

Town

NEW YORK MILLS

State

MINN.

I

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

3-17-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRI-
CIAN RADIO
FIREMAN 3CLASS

172

68

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty7-25-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name **HANSON-EDDIE WILLIAM** Service Number **170-69-40**
 Enlisted **XXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-12-17**
 Enlisted **XXX** **30 YRS 7 MOS.** Rate **WATER TENDER** U. S. N. **XXX.NXX.XX**
 Age at Entrance **30 YRS 7 MOS.** Rate **WATER TENDER** Town **BURTRUM**
 Home Address **-** State **MINN.**
 County **-**
 Served at **1** From **-** To **-** Served as **-** No. Days **-**

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

4-12-17

4-21-17

WATERTENDER

111

USS BAGLEY

4-21-17

9-26-17

CHIEF WATERTENDER

467

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-26-17

9-27-17

USS POWHATAN

9-27-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-8-19** USS POWHATAN AT
 Place **XXXXXXXXX** BREST FRANCE

CHIEF WATERTENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-EDGAR WILLARD Service Number 170-69-46
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DES MOINES IA. Date 3-29-18
 XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN GENERAL U.S.N. XXXXXXXX
 Home Address ! County -- Town MINNEOTA State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 NEWPORT R.I.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.

3-29-18

6-12-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 GENERAL

227

6-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-17-19 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 Place XXXXXX HAMPTON ROADS VA.

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
 Rating at Discharge GENERAL

Name **Hanson, Edward William**Date of Birth **Feb. 2, 1889**Place of Birth **Alexandria, Minn.**Appointed from **Minn.**Home Address **Alexandria, Minn.**Date of Appointment **May 10, 1907**Rank on Appointment **Midshipman.**

Promotions :

Lieut.---(Junior Grade)--3/7/15

Lieut.---(Temporary)--7/1/17

Lieut.---(Permanent)--3/7/18

Lieut. Comdr.---(7/1/18 (Temporary))

Duty Assignments

Duty command of the QUIROS,
1/1/16 to 5/5/17Duty on the WILMINGTON, 5/13/17
to 6/28/17.Duty command of DALE, 7/3/17
to 6/29/18.Duty on ERICSSON, 9/18/18 to
1/3/19.

Final Disposition

Final Disposition: Now in service.

Awarded the Navy Cross for exceptionally distinguished service in command of the USS DALE, in making the trip of 11,000 miles from Manila, P.I., to Gibraltar, under very unfavorable weather conditions, and arriving in the the Mediterranean with the vessel in readiness for immediate participation in the operations against enemy submarines in the Mediterranean, and later in the Atlantic.

Name HANSON-EDWIN

Service Number 170-69-58

XXXXXX at RECRUITING STATION GREAT FALLS MONT.

Date 5-18-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 31 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ELEW LAKE
MINN.

State

I

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

8-21-18

9-13-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

177

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

9-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY 2-14-19

Date Discharge 12-2-20 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICTS
Place Inactive Duty XXXXXXXX GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name **HANSON-EDWIN ARTHUR** Service Number **170-69-60**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-29-17**
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS. 6 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXXXF.**
 Home Address **1** Town **HECTOR** State **MINN.**
 County **--** From **--** To **--** Served as **SEAMAN** No. Days **36**

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.
 USS MICHIGAN

4-29-17

2-20-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2CLASS

36
 525

2-20-18
 2-25-18

2-25-18
 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-11-19** RECRUITING STATION
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2CLASS**

Name **HANSON-EDWIN CARLTON** Service Number **170-69-62**
 XXXX at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-22-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS. 4 MOS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS** U. S. S. R. F.
 Home Address -- County -- Town **BELTRAMI**
 State **MINN.**
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.**

5-22-18

11-11-18

**HOSPITAL APPREN-
 TICE 2CLASS**

173

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 9-12-19** **RECRUITING STATION**
 Place **MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Inactive Duty

PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-ELFIE

Service Number

170-67-32

Enlisted

XXXXXX

at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-13-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

Home Address

--

County

--

From

To

Town

State

COTTONWOOD

MINN.

Served at

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-13-17

3-13-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION 50

NAVAL AIR STATION

3-13-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE

2CLASS AVIATION 28

CHATHAM MASS.

MACHINIST MATE

1CLASS AVIATION 214

CHIEF MACHINIST

MATE AVIATION 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-1-19

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE

CHIEF MACHINIST MATE

Place

XXXXXXX

BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

AVIATION

Name HANSON-EMIL BENJAMIN

Service Number

170-67-42

XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

4-24-18

Age at Entrance

27 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Home Address

208 MINNESOTA ST.

Town

CROOKSTON
MINN.XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

1

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.

4-24-18

11-9-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS
SEAMAN

99

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

102

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 10-10-19 RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 3CLASS

Name HANSON-EMIL JOHN Service Number 170-67-49
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-14-18
 XXXXX
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION U. S. N.
 Home Address -- County -- Town GEORGETOWN XXXXXX
 ! State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.	1-14-18	5-24-18	LANDSMAN MACHINIST	
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	5-24-18	6-4-18	MATE AVIATION	92
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	6-4-18	11-7-18	MACHINIST MATE	
NAVAL AIR STATION BREST FRANCE	11-7-18	11-11-18	2CLASS AVIATION	209

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-4-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 Place In XXXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

MACHINIST MATE 2CLASS
 Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HANSON-ERNEST RICHARD

Service Number 170-67-60

Enrolled at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-18-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 10 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -- BOX 306

Town LITCHFIELD
State MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 2ND NAVAL
DISTRICT NEWPORT R.I.
DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT
NEWPORT R.I.

6-13-18

9-19-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

238

9-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

Place Inactive Duty

2-16-19 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
Rating at Discharge RADIO

Name HANSON-GEORGE HARVEY

Service Number 170-68-09

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-22-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BRANDON

1

County -

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-2-18

9-10-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

9-10-18

10-23-18

MATE AVIATION

71

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

10-23-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS AVIATION

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge
CARPENTERS MATE 2CLASS
AVIATION

Name **HANSON-GEORGE WILLIAM** Service Number **170-68-12**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** **5-7-17**
~~XXXXX~~ Date
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS. 7 MOS.** Rate **HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Home Address **2853 41ST AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State
1 Served at **-** From To Served as **MINN.** No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	5-7-17	9-10-17	HOSPITAL APPREN- TICE 2CLASS	69
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-10-17	11-9-17	HOSPITAL APPRENT- ICE 1CLASS	230
NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-9-17	1-1-18	PHARMACIST MATE 3CLASS	91
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.	1-1-18	10-16-18	PHARMACIST MATE 2CLASS	115
RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH.	10-16-18	11-11-18	PHARMACIST MATE 1CLASS	48

Remarks:

Date Discharge **9-27-19** RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y. PHARMACIST MATE
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ Rating at Discharge **1CLASS**

Name HANSON-GILMON

Service Number 170-68-20

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-28-18

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

--

Town

BENSON

1

County

-

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

5-28-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

157

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~

3-1-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

Place Inactive Duty

SEATTLE WASH.

SHIPS COOK 3CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-GUST WILLIAM Service Number 170-68-22
 XXXXX at RECRUITING STATION GREAT FALLS MONT. Date 5-17-18
 Enrolled U. S. N. R. F.
 Age at Entrance 28 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS
 Home Address Town MACINTOSH
 County MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
 SOUND WASH.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.

8-20-18

9-10-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

178

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX
 Place Inactive Duty

2-5-19 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-HANS CHRISTIAN Service Number 170-67-36
~~0606XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.
 Enrolled Date 12-11-17
 Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS
 Home Address -- County Town CROOKSTON
 | State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

SECTION NAVAL BASE
 SAN DIEGO CALIF.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 SAN PEDRO CALIF.
 RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
 N.Y.
 USS LAKE CHAMPLAIN

4-1-18	4-25-18
4-25-18	5-15-18
5-15-18	5-17-18
5-17-18	11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

335

Remarks:

Date ~~0606XX~~ 12-11-18 USS ~~XXXXXX~~ NEW MEXICO

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-HENRY

Service Number 170-67-94

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.

1-2-18

E XXXXX

Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION U.S.N.

U XXXXX

Home Address --

Town

CARP

State

MINN.

County

BELTRAMI

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

1-2-18

4-16-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

58

4-16-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS AVIATION

122

CARPENTERS MATE

1CLASS AVIATION

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-24-20 NAVAL AIR STATION

Place

Inventories

PENSACOLA FLA.

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HANSON-HENRY PINGLE

Service Number 170-68-04

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town ANOKA

Q

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-27-18

7-5-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST

MATE

4

NAVAL EXPERIMENTAL STA.

7-5-18

7-23-18

MACHINIST MATE 2ND

NEW LONDON CONN.

7-23-18

11-11-18

CLASS-GENERAL

133

RECEIVING BARRACKS

STATE PIER NEW LONDON CT.

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-8-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MACHINIST MATE

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 2ND CLASS -G-

Name HANSON-HERMAN

Service Number

170-68-08

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Date

4-24-18

U.S.N.

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

1

County --

Town DALTON

State

MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVY RIFLE RANGE
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
NAVY RIFLE RANGE
PEEKSKILL N.Y.

4-24-18

10-1-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

201

10-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Dis XXXXX

12-16-18 NAVY RIFLE RANGE

Place

Inactive Duty

PEEKSKILL N.Y.

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-HILMER WILLIAM

Service Number

170-68-17

~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-25-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 25 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION~~U.S.N.~~
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address --

Town BIRD ISLAND
State

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served at

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-25-18

2-18-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION 7NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI
FLA.

2-18-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 20CLASS
AVIATION 150
QUARTERMASTER 10CLASS
AVIATION 133

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 1-30-19 NAVAL AIR STATION
Place Inactive Duty MIAMI FLA.QUARTERMASTER 10CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

Name HANSON, HOMER

Service Number 170-68-29

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ Recruiting Station MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-3-18

Enrolled 21 YRS. 1 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

Home Address R.2

Town CLARKFIELD

1

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.
USS WEST MADAKET6-3-18
10-30-1810-30-18
11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

161

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 10-20-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HANSON-HOWARD LAURENCE

Service Number 170-68-32

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 2-20-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town FORREST LAKE
State

I

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

2-23-18

5-24-18

LANDSMAN QUARTERMASTER

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

AVIATION

70

DELPHIA PA.

5-24-18

6-4-18

QUARTERMASTER 2CLASS

NAVAL AIR STATION

AVIATION

194

PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-4-18

9-11-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

9-11-18

11-11-18

GUJAN FRANCE

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 4-22-19 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA. QUARTERMASTER

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge 2CLASS AVIATION

Name HANSON-INGVAL GERHARD

Service Number

170-68-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-4-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

CLARKFIELD

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS

1-4-18

2-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18

3-25-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

CAMP LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18

5-16-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-20-18

5-27-18

USS ORIZABA

5-27-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

SEAMAN 2CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-20-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON, JOHN CASPER

Service Number 170-68-52

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-19-18

~~XXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS. 10 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

 U. S. N.
 U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

 Home Address BOX 12
 County

 Town HAYWARD
 State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVY RIFLE RANGE
 CAMP LOGAN ILL.
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-19-18

9-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

115

9-12-18

11-9-18

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-5-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-JOSEPH SAMUEL

Service Number

170-68-81

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-10-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address

Town DETROIT

State

MINN.

1

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECRUITING STATION
 CINCINNATI OHIO
 RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
 VA.
 USS LEBANON

5-10-17

8-8-17

8-8-17

12-5-17

12-5-17

2-1-18

2-1-18

2-21-18

2-21-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2CLASS
 SEAMAN

144
 212
 194

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-29-19 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ Duty

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name HANSON-LAURITZ ANTON Service Number 170-68-92
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-2-17
~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address Town STAPLES
 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS	6-2-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	121
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			SEAMAN 2CLASS	182
GREAT LAKES ILL.	8-6-17	10-18-17	SEAMAN	30
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-			SEAMAN SIGNAL	
DELPHIA PA.	10-18-17	1-24-18	1CLASS	106
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.	1-24-18	2-12-18	QUARTERMASTER	
SS SYLVAN ARROW	2-12-18	7-17-18	3CLASS	88
USS SYLVAN ARROW	7-17-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-25-19 RECRUITING STATION
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1CLASS

Name **HANSON-LLOYD FOSTER** Service Number **208-67-41**
 Expelled **XXXXX** Recruiting Station **MADISON WISC.** Date **10-1-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **20 YRS. 2 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** **XXXXX**
 Home Address **U. S. N. R. F.**
 Town **DAWSON**
 State **MINN.**
 County
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL UNIT UNIVERSITY
 OF WISCONSIN MADISON WISC.

10-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

41

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 12-20-18** HEADQUARTERS **9-10-11** NAVAL DISTRICTS
 Place **Inactive Duty** **GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Name HANSON-MATHIAS HAGENSTAD

Service Number

170-69-23

~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 2-28-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 303 SOUTH 5TH ST.

Town MONTEVIDEO

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY TRAINING SCHOOL

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-28-18

4-14-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTERS

MATE AVIATION

32

NAVAL AIR STATION

MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

4-14-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

2CLASS AVIATION

153

CARPENTERS MATE

1CLASS AVIATION

61

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

10

Remarks:

Date

Dis ~~XXXX~~

6-24-19 NAVAL AIR STATION

CHIEF CARPENTERS MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

MONTAUK L.I. N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON, MORRIS

Service Number 170-69-35

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

Home Address

-- County --

Town

THIEF RIVER FALLS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-5-17

9-18-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

119

NAVY RIFLE RANGE MT.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

242

PLEASANT S.C.

9-18-17

7-15-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

123

NAVY RIFLE RANGE

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

61

CALDWELL N.J.

7-15-18

7-30-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

10

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

7-30-18

8-13-18

USS COMFORT

8-13-18

8-22-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

Remarks N.Y.

8-22-18

8-26-18

NAVY RIFLE RANGE CALDWELL

8-26-18

11-11-18

N.J.

Date Discharge

9-8-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-OSCAR MELVIN

Service Number 170-69-63

Enlisted
XXXXXt RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-16-18
Enrolled Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1804 CRYSTAL LAKE AVE. NORTH
County Town State
MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-18-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2CLASS

179

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XXXX 9-26-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2CLASS
Rating at Discharge

HANSON-PAUL RAGNAR

Name

Service Number

170-69-75

Enrolled at

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

5-25-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance

24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 2 BOX 88

Town

ROBBINSDALE

State

MINN.

1

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-4-18

9-4-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 170NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

9-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

3-26-19

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name HANSON-PETER

Service Number

170-69-81

Enrolled at ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-8-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

31 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~U.S.N.~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2900 EAST 24TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-8-18

10-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

156

USS WEST MADAKET

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge ~~XXXX~~

12-20-19 USS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA BOATSWAINS MATE

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

2CLASS

Name HANSON-RAYMOND

Service Number 170-69-97

Enrolled ~~XXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-2-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 30X 315

Town

WESTBROOK

State

County

I

Served at

-

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-2-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

223

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT
NEWPORT R.I.

5-28-18

8-22-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-22-18

9-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT NEWPORT
R.I.

9-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-26-18 NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
Place Inactive Duty CAMBRIDGE MASS.LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO
Rating at Discharge

Name **HANSON-ROY CLINTON** Service Number **170-70-13**
~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-9-17**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **31 YRS. 8 MOS.** Rate **YEOMAN 2CLASS** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **I** County **--** Town **HASTINGS** State **MINN.** U. S. N. R. F.

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
USS WALKER	4-9-17	11-11-17	YEOMAN 2CLASS	22
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.	11-11-17	4-6-18	YEOMAN 1CLASS	153
USS LITTLE	4-6-18	6-28-18	CHIEF YEOMAN	406
XXXX BASE HOSPITAL 5 BREST FRANCE	6-28-18	7-11-18		
USS LITTLE	7-11-18	7-12-18		
BASE HOSPITAL 5 BREST FRANCE	7-12-18	7-31-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.	7-31-18	9-17-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL FT. LYON COLO.	9-17-18	11-11-18		
TRANSFERRED TO REGULAR NAVY 7-19-19				

Date Discharge
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-ROY LEONARD

Service Number 170-70-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-31-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 22 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address

--

County

Town

MAPLETON

State

MINN.

I

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-31-18

9-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

85

79

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

9-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 2-25-19

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name HANSON-SAPHER MARLOW

Service Number 170-70-42

Enlisted ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 4 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town WHEATON
State MINN.

County -

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2CLASS

254

PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

7-6-17

STOREKEEPER 3CLASS

92

USS OKLAHOMA

7-6-17

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 2CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Indebtedty7-11-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.STOREKEEPER 1CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON, THEODORE HANS

Service Number 170-70-46

Enlisted
Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance

26 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

RFD 1

Town

BOYD

State

MINN.

1

County

-

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-26-18

6-20-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

178

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-20-18

7-19-18

USS MINNESOTA

7-19-18

9-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

9-13-18

11-6-18

USS PALMER

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

DXXXXX

8-16-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place

Inactive Duty

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-WALTER IRVING

Service Number

170-70-60

Enlisted at

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance

Home Address

RECRUITING STATION

18 YRS. 7 MOS.

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 5-29-18

Town

State

HUTCHINSON

MINN.

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-29-18

9-12-18

9-12-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS

107

59

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-2-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-WILLIAM ANDREW

Service Number

170-70-76

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 5 MOS. Rate

SEAMAN 2CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

WINTON

State

MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-7-19 HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT

Place Inactive Duty

PUGET SOUND WASH.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-WILLIAM CORNELIUS

Service Number

170-70-80

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-28-18

E ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

WABASHA

State

MINN.

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-28-18

7-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

136

RECEIVING SHIP NEW OR-
LEANS LA.

7-28-18

8-12-18

15TH NAVAL DISTRICT
ATLANTIC SECTION

8-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-7-19 NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Place Inactive Duty
XXXXXX

GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSON-WILLIE

Service Number 170-70-94

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-17-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate

FIREMAN 3CLASS

~~XXXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.2 BOX 86

Town GARFIELD

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-21-18

6-29-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

168

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-29-18

7-6-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

10

USS CAROLA

7-6-18

8-23-18

USS WORDEN

8-23-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 7-14-19

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

FIREMAN 2CLASS

Place Inactive Duty

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

Name HANSON-WILLIE ALBERT

Service Number

170-70-96

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-7-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

County

Town

BURTRUM

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-7-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

175

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-23-18

SEAMAN 2CLASS

31

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON

ROADS VA.

5-23-18

6-10-18

FIREMAN 2CLASS

102

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-10-18

7-1-18

USS KEARSARGE

7-1-18

8-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

MASS.

8-23-18

8-31-18

Remarks:

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 9-29-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2CLASS

Name HANSEN-EILIF

Service Number 170-71-04

Enlisted

E~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-9-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U~~XXXX~~.

Home Address

723 ADAMS ST. N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

i

Served at

- From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-9-18

10-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

10-30-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-15-19 RECRUITING STATION

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2CLASS

Name HANZLIK-JOSEPH MATHIAS Service Number 170-71-62
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-4-17
 XXXX Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXX
 Home Address County State Town MONTGOMERY MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS OHIO
 RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
 MASS.
 BASE 18 IVERNESS
 SCOTLAND

6-4-17

8-8-17

12-19-17

1-11-18

2-5-18

8-8-17

12-19-17

1-11-18

2-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

SEAMAN 2CLASS

FIREMAN 3CLASS

FIREMAN 2CLASS

FIREMAN 1CLASS

119

61

135

122

88

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-17-20
 Place Inactive XXXXXX

USS MC CAWLEY
 BREMERTON WASH.

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name HAPTONSTALL-FRED LLOYD

Service Number 170-70-35

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-31-17

~~EXXXX~~

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

NORCROSS

State

MINN.

1

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME WAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.
USS NEW YORK

5-31-17

6-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

64

6-27-17

8-3-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

465

8-3-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-14-19 USS NEW YORK AT
Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name HARADON, HORACE LA MONT Service Number 170-70-51

Enlisted XXXXXt RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-28-17

Age at Entrance XX2X 19 YRS 3 MO. Rate LANDSMAN YEOMAN

Home Address

Town PARK RAPIDS
State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-28-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN YEOMAN

248

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT

LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

7-6-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

151

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

7-6-18

7-16-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

153

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-16-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-27-19 USS IMPERATOR AT

Place Incer XXXXXXXX HOBOKEN N.J.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name HARBIN CHARLES EDWIN Service Number 170-71-69
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
~~XXXXX~~^{at} Date 3-6-18
 Age at Entrance 23 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address 1537 HEWITT AVE. Town ST. PAUL
 County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	3-6-18	8-29-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	173
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.	8-29-18	10-3-18	SEAMAN 2CLASS	77
NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CLEVELAND OHIO	10-3-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-28-19

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ DISCHARGED 2-28-19 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
 Place Inactive ~~XXXXXX~~ NEW YORK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

N328-RS

Name Harbin, Charles Edwin

Date of Birth Apr 5, 1894

Place of Birth Grand Forks, N.Dak.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 1396 Van Buren St., St. Paul, Minn.

Date of Appointment Mar 1, 1919

Rank on Appointment Ensign (D), USNRF Cl 3

Promotions

Ensign, USNRF Cl 3 3/1/19

Ensign (Temporary) USN 4/22/19

Duty Assignments

To duty Supervisor Naval
Auxiliary Reserve, New York
N.Y. 3/1/19-5/27/19

Resigned 3/25/20

Name HARCUM, NEIL KENNETH

Service Number 170-71-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-22-17

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 1 MOS. Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

BROWNS VALLEY

State

MINN.

1

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS FREDERICK11-22-17
5-3-185-3-18
11-11-18APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2CLASS71
283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-7-19

Place Inactive Only
XXXXXXNAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2CLASS